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From: Katie Ruggieri
To: Little, Allison (DHE)
Subject: Re: SSA: STEM Week
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:42:08 PM

Allison,
   Massasoit will be hosting the Annual Cardboard and Duct Canoe race on Monday, 10/21,
from 11 am - 1 pm, and then from 3-5 pm, Massasoit is co-hosting a STEM Careers fair at the
Boys and Girls Club of greater Brockton with Love to Learn Brockton. 

Tuesday, 10/22, we will have a STEMposium with student posters from 11-2 pm, with award
winning STEM author, Michelle Cusolito, giving a book talk from 12:30-1:30 pm. 

Best, 
Katie 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Little, Allison (DHE) <ALittle@dhe.mass.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:15:25 PM
To: Ghrear Samar <sghrear0001@stcc.edu>; Layton, Heather <h_layton@mwcc.mass.edu>; Sharp
Lara <llsharp@stcc.edu>; msmithstein@capecod.edu <msmithstein@capecod.edu>; McAndrew,
Jennifer <jmcandrew@massbay.edu>; Katie Ruggieri <kruggier2@massasoit.mass.edu>; Adrienne
Linnell <alinnell@qcc.mass.edu>; ALEXANDRA L TATEOSIAN <atateosi@northshore.edu>; Little,
Allison (DHE) <ALittle@dhe.mass.edu>; Anne McKenna <amckenna@qcc.mass.edu>; Bemie Enyong
<benyong@hcc.edu>; bbenton@qcc.mass.edu <bbenton@qcc.mass.edu>; Egan, Brenda
<began@massbay.edu>; Frantz, Carolyn <cfrantz@massbay.edu>; Knoepfler, Carolyn
<cknoepfler@necc.mass.edu>; Jordan, Chet - ext <jordanc@gcc.mass.edu>; Christina Hebert
<chebert@qcc.mass.edu>; Colin Wilson <cwilson@berkshirecc.edu>; Constance West
<cwest@berkshirecc.edu>; Darcy Carlson <dcarlson@qcc.mass.edu>; david.madden@bristolcc.edu
<david.madden@bristolcc.edu>; murphyd@gcc.mass.edu <murphyd@gcc.mass.edu>; Denise Griffin
<dgriffin@qcc.mass.edu>; Eileen Ryding <eryding@qcc.mass.edu>; Elizabeth E. Breton
<ebreton@hcc.edu>; Scott, Ellen - ext <escott@capecod.edu>; Frank Schicko
<fschicko@berkshirecc.edu>; Sesar, Feby <fsesar@massbay.edu>; Gina Stec
<gstec@berkshirecc.edu>; Hillel Sims <hsims@rcc.mass.edu>; Ivana Zuliani
<izuliani@donahue.umass.edu>; Jason Wright <jwright@rcc.mass.edu>; Jeremiah Johnson
<jeremiah@donahue.umass.edu>; jmlavine@bhcc.edu <jmlavine@bhcc.edu>; Jordan Abbott
<jaabbott@donahue.umass.edu>; Kathleen Bagge <kbagge@qcc.mass.edu>; Kimberly Rogers
<krogers@rcc.mass.edu>; Almeida, Kristin <kristin.almeida@bristolcc.edu>; Krysta Lopez
<klopez1@mwcc.mass.edu>; gibsonl@gcc.mass.edu <gibsonl@gcc.mass.edu>; Rubin, Laura C
<laura.rubin@bhcc.edu>; Linda Heineman <heinemanl@middlesex.mass.edu>; Murphy, Marie - ext
<mmurphy@capecod.edu>; Mary Harris <mharris28@massasoit.mass.edu>; Michael Bankson
<mbankson@massasoit.mass.edu>; Patricia Garofoli <pgarofoli@qcc.mass.edu>; newellr
<newellr@middlesex.mass.edu>; Scott Zhang <szhang@rcc.mass.edu>;
kenneys@middlesex.mass.edu <kenneys@middlesex.mass.edu>; Shirley Salamone
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<salamones@middlesex.mass.edu>; STEVEN HUBBARD <shubbard@northshore.edu>; Mukherjee,
Suman <smukherj@bhcc.edu>; Supel, Jean M. - ext <jsupel@massbay.edu>; Susan Markush
(MarkushS@gcc.mass.edu) <MarkushS@gcc.mass.edu>; Kapilow, Valerie <vkapilow@massbay.edu>;
Zoey Lauria <zlauria@necc.mass.edu>; Mwilliams47@mwcc.mass.edu
<Mwilliams47@mwcc.mass.edu>; mrosburyhenne@mwcc.mass.edu
<mrosburyhenne@mwcc.mass.edu>; Santiago, Melishia <misantiago@stcc.edu>; Sharon Edwards
<sedwards@hcc.edu>; nholochuck@berkshirecc.edu <nholochuck@berkshirecc.edu>;
knorris@qcc.mass.edu <knorris@qcc.mass.edu>; kauguste2@rcc.mass.edu
<kauguste2@rcc.mass.edu>; jowilliams@rcc.mass.edu <jowilliams@rcc.mass.edu>; Marie Tupaj
<tupajm@middlesex.mass.edu>; Delaney, Emma <edelaney1@mwcc.mass.edu>; kjones@hcc.edu
<kjones@hcc.edu>; Foster Scharf, Adrienne <Adrienne.FosterScharf@bristolcc.edu>;
jsphillips2201@stcc.edu <jsphillips2201@stcc.edu>; hsevian@massbay.edu <hsevian@massbay.edu>;
Reibach, Paul <preibach@capecod.edu>; Doris Nord <dnord@rcc.mass.edu>; Tallia Annese
<tannese@qcc.mass.edu>; Arielle Strzelewicz <astrzelewicz@qcc.mass.edu>
Cc: Kathryn Baugh <kbaugh@berkshirecc.edu>; Sean Kenney <KENNEYS@middlesex.edu>; Marie
Tupaj <TUPAJM@middlesex.edu>
Subject: SSA: STEM Week
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Massasoit. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi!  We are less than two weeks away from our STEM Starter Academy STEM Week event, which is
taking place on October 16 from 10 am – 11 am.  We are so excited that Secretary Tutwiler and
Commissioner Ortega will be part of the event.  As a reminder, please follow up with your presidents
office to encourage them to come.  Additionally, it is critical to have legislators in attendance so they
can hear first hand the great experiences and outcomes your programs have had on students.  These
requests should go through your presidents’ offices.  Please follow up to see if the presidents will be
in attendance and if the request to your local legislators has been made.  Please feel free to use the
text below or draft your own email to inquire about their plans to attend.  Lastly, if you have not sent
me your list of STEM Week activities, please try to do that by the end of next week. Thank you!
*********************************************************
 
 
Dear   XXXXX,
 
I hope you are doing well.  I am writing to confirm President XXX’s attendance at the STEM Starter
Academy virtual STEM Week event to celebrate 12 years of its success.  This program has been vital to
supporting community college students to persist in school and earn critical STEM degrees and
certificates.  This event is our opportunity to highlight the program in a critical year to hopefully
restore its budget to its former funding level of $4.75 million and support MassEducate students have
the same experiences that our alumni have had.  Secretary Tutiler will be facilitating a student panel
and Commissioner Ortega will be facilitating an employer panel so everyone can hear first-hand about
the impact this program has had on changing students’ lives.  Lastly, this is a great opportunity for us
to thank local legislators for the investment they have made and encourage them to commit to SSAs
continuation. 
 



Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
XXX
 
Allison Little  
Assistant Commissioner, P16 Alignment and Outreach
Principal Investigator, MassTeach 
W 617-994-6935 | C 617-680-8023 | F 617-727-0955 
alittle@dhe.mass.edu 
Pronouns She/Her/Hers 
 

Academic Affairs & Student Success 
STEM Starter Academy | MassTeach | Basic Needs Security 
Massachusetts Department of Higher Education  
One Ashburton Place, Room 1401, Boston, MA 02108 
 

 DHE’s Equity Agenda Leads the Nation in Advancing Racially Equitable Student Success. Learn more about it here. 

 
 

mailto:email@dhe.mass.edu
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2fwww.mass.edu*2fstrategic*2fstemstarter.asp&c=E,1,sPK4PcFNLnXqF4UGuACCOZFP73robp8qEpN8cCrBO6SkvDxiBhddNpzJ7M-1TN7iJwiBDWL0jQuy8VYUdHZuhnfkis-tqm6d53g2YnS-EzhnclY,&typo=1__;JSUlJSU!!CPANwP4y!QGQcNrVMAH5UUQ1Ev-X_bM6lDmLkJBQwIqEllkeNFE8ArZgXlh-zavWzery4sW4ELD2NfALn7ZClaRgm8VpOS11VdPcl$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2fwww.mass.edu*2fmassteach&c=E,1,cWVf5TdbkJNhwsmqZL9hY8N5Rq9eXLTa-b5NCTZnWy6GcIdHTgCNKtForntrxJed4hvos2_Zy1tRSjmxD7yhZZiAXdVo0RMMGmmOiX8J7aFOW5Yxg5nD&typo=1__;JSUlJQ!!CPANwP4y!QGQcNrVMAH5UUQ1Ev-X_bM6lDmLkJBQwIqEllkeNFE8ArZgXlh-zavWzery4sW4ELD2NfALn7ZClaRgm8VpOS8UCKZcU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2fwww.mass.edu*2fstrategic*2fstudenthunger.asp&c=E,1,RZN2JvMlrXtbHQLz3m0BKa88SMviYu0PfgPKRv_u_LpnbS-Xk0unAE3JK7ywkx24IHUhQtDO6nyopzHA8tKd_dDn0_VarWWnjp3GJApNmoHDfjcEJcZB3w,,&typo=1__;JSUlJSU!!CPANwP4y!QGQcNrVMAH5UUQ1Ev-X_bM6lDmLkJBQwIqEllkeNFE8ArZgXlh-zavWzery4sW4ELD2NfALn7ZClaRgm8VpOS6LWoNHF$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2fwww.mass.edu*2fstrategic*2fequity.asp*3futm_source*3dstaff_signature*26utm_medium*3demail*26utm_campaign*3doct_2022_equity&c=E,1,0r35phzHnl31UdBTgNeHvvuUAYIceH60ecweJVqoz-F51RahCKvlpBN_rRYpVZeroXtlSIyIDGmu6ki1hy7-12Y9xYEylTeMkZBZgsvt&typo=1__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSU!!CPANwP4y!QGQcNrVMAH5UUQ1Ev-X_bM6lDmLkJBQwIqEllkeNFE8ArZgXlh-zavWzery4sW4ELD2NfALn7ZClaRgm8VpOS6xi_mBD$

